HISTORY OF GOVERNMENT CORNER % "M

County of Anoka State of Minnesota

East 1/4 Corner of Sec._5 Township _31 Range 24

CORNER HISTORY:

April 10, 1943 - Cartwright found field stone down 1'. Notes call for a granite monument but found field stone
only. Stone has been chiseled roughly square. Established ties to stone.

August 9, 1955 - C.E. Coulter found field stone and updated ties.

February 17, 1960 - Found field stone down 8" with a pinched iron pipe on east side and updated ties.
June 8, 1964 - Found field stone and updated ties.

December 2, 1965 - Found field stone and updated ties.

July 14, 1966 - Found field stone and updated ties.

July 22, 1970 - Set broken cast iron monument flush with surface on top of field stone and updated ties.
Monument is 4'+ north and 8't east of extended centerlines.

July 2, 1974 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
June 16, 1977 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
June 20, 1980 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.

August 16, 1990 - Found cast iron monument and set a sign and post on south side of monument. Updated
ties.

August 8, 1994 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
September 3, 1997 - Set construction (transif) ties and removed cast iron monument prior to construction.

June 16, 1998 - Set cast iron monument after construction using construction ties and set sign and post on east
side of monument.

August 7, 2001 - Found cast iron monument and established NAD 1983 (1996 Adjustmenf) Anoka County
Project Coordinates by Static GPS methods. Updated ties.

February 17, 2010 - Found cast iron monument down 0.8' and updated ties.



